47F Document 1

== e

From: 7R
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 9:40 AM
To: 47E(c)
Subject: RE: ANAO advice - AFP [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Morning
Pip is available after 4pm today and can be contacted on her mobile e does that time work for you?
Many thanks®/F

OFFICIAL
From:47E(C) :
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 6:27 PM
ToATF
Subject: RE: ANAO advice - AFP [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

| am about to go on leave for three weeks and have an OSA tomorrow — if you provide me a number to call and an
time envelope to do so — | will call Pip tomorrow

Regards
47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Feders! Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to land, sea and
cemmuniby, We pay our respects to the
people, the cuttures and the eiders past,
present and emerging.




From 275 N linfrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 11:44 AM

Tod7E(e) I Rafp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ANAO advice - AFP [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Deputy Secretary Pip Spence would like to have a catch-up please.

Could you please advise possible dates and times.

Many thanks-

Deputy Secretary for the Arts |

Chief Operating Officer | Pip

Spence

Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development

and Communications : -

.
.
.
.
>

w: www.infrastructure.gov.au : sges " Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

‘ Australian Government

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their
continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their
Elders past, present and emerging.

FromA7E(C) T @afp.ov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 4:59 PM
To: SPENCE Pip <Pip.Spence@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ANAO advice - AFP [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
I'll try the right spelling this time.

Regards




The Australian Federal Police acknowledges

the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to fand, sea and
community, We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the eiders past,
present and-emerging.

From47E(C) ;

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 4:57 PM

To: 'pip.spence@infrastruture.gov.au' <pip.spence @infrastruture.gov.au>; 'david.hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au'
<david.hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>47E(c) ﬂQ£M>47E(C)
ATE(c) afp.gov.au>47E(c) @afp.gov.au>

Subject: ANAO advice - AFP [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Good Afternoon David and Pip,
I refer to our conversation yesterday and provide the foliowing advice;

1. The Journalist FIO requests should be rejected based on the status of an active investigation by the AFP and
the potential compromise of witnesses and the potential destruction of evidence.

2. For Senate Estimates you can reference that this is an active investigation being undertaken by the AFP and
if pushed can state that advice from the AFP is that it is too early to speculate on any criminality. The
decision to reference any internal code of conduct enquiry is an internal decision for your department.

3. There is no need to stop any internal code of conduct enquiry while AFP reviews documents and identifies
persons they wish to interview.

. is my understanding that this advice is also likely to be referred to your department by AFP Canberra. This is the
advice | provided to them today and they have prepared a back pocket brief for AFP Senate Estimates.

For background only;
s37

47E(C)



47E(c)

www.arp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to fand, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
**********************************************************************

OFFICIAL

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.




4A7F Document 2
e
From: 47E(c) _ - dafp.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 2:00 PM
To: SPENCE Pip
Subject: RE: Contact details [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Pip,
No problem —thank you for your email. And thank you for including Ruth Wall. Will talk again soon.
Regards

47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

> POLICING FOR
AFP A SAFER AUSTRALIA

AUSTRAUANM FEDERAL POLICE

The Australian Federsl Police acknowladges
the tradiiona! owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to fand, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
pecple, the cultures and the eiders past,
present and emerging.

From: SPENCE Pip

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:24 AM
To:47E(c)

Cc: WALL Ruth

Subject: Contact details [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HI47E(C)
Sorry for delay — here are my email details. |'ve also copied in Ruth Wall, who is heading up our Assurance Taskforce
which is, amongst other things, helping co-ordinate some of our activities in response to the ANAO audit into the

acquisition of the Leppington triangle.

Pip



Pip Spence
Deputy Secretary for the
Arts
Chief Operating Officer
Department of
Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development
and Communications
t: 02 6271 1317 47F
47F
w:
www.infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra : 282" Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

Australian Government

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia,
and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects
to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

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
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ATF Document 3
e —— —_————
From: 47E(c) . ... . .. @afpgovau>
Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 2:18 PM
To: 47F
Subject: RE: FOR INFORMATION: persons interviewed for Internal Audit (Leppington

Triangle) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoon S4 T F
Thank you for providing this.
Regards
47E(c)
www.afﬁ.éov.au
POLICING FOR

A SAFER AUSTRALIA

country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to fand, sea and

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 1:37 PM

To:47E(c)

Cc: WALL Ruth

Subject: FOR INFORMATION: persons interviewed for Internal Audit (Leppington Triangle)

Hi 47E(c)

Deputy Secretary Pip Spence passed you request for information to the Assurance Taskforce for action. Please see
below a list of individuals that we understand have been interviewed by Mark Harrison (Sententia) as part of his
work undertaking an Independent Audit of the Leppington Triangle transaction.

Kind regards,
47F



Assurance Taskforce
Department of
Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development

\\'H

www.infrastructure.gov.au 3 : 3 Australian Government
GPO Box 594, Canberra : &5 Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

Disclaimer



4TF Document 4
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From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 7:17 AM
To: 47E(c)
Cc: SPENCE Pip; 47F ' 47E(C)
Subject: Re: Department of Infrastructure Senate Estimate QoN ANAO Leppington Triangle

Report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Many thanks
OFFICIAL
From:47E(C) (@afp.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 1 February 2021 at 6:53:42 am
To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure. gov.au>,47 E(C) (@afp.gov.au>
—c: "SPENCE Pip" <Pip.Spence@infrastructure.gov.au>, 47ZF S
47k infrastructure.gov.au™>, 'GZE(C) afp.gov.au>, AFE(C)
47E(c) (wafp.gov.au>, A7E(C) Wwafp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Department of Infrastructure Senate Estimate QoN ANAO Leppington Triangle Report
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning Ruth,
The AFP requests the Department of Infrastructure not provide information to the Question on Notice on the
following entities on the basis it could prejudice an active investigation:
s37

The AFP notes that once the investigation is finalised it has no objection to the release of information in response to
the Question on Notice. 37
Regards

47E(c)

WWW.dTP.EOV.dU

@ AFP POLICING FOR
7 A SAFER AUSTRALIA

MISTRALLR FEDERAL POLICE

and emerging.




From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:42 PM

To: 47E(c)
Cc: SPENCE Pip 47F
Subject: Department of Infrastructure Senate Estimate QoN re: ANAO Leppington Triangle Report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
47E(c)

The purpose of this email is to seek your advice on the Department’s approach to the attached Senate Estimates
Question on Notice.

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications received 78 Questions on
Notice (QoN) relating to the ANAQ’s Leppington Triangle Report from the October and November 2020 Senate
Estimates hearings of the Senate Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport Legislation Committee. Most of the
guestions have been pretty straightforward with the responses providing little to no new information which isn't
already available publicly.

in accordance with advice frorr47E(C) from the AFP the Department has declined to provide responses to a
number of QoNs that were seeking new information that was not publicly available and are directly related to the
ongoing AFP investigation.

I would like to discuss the Department’s approach to the attached QoN as it is not clear to the Department if the AFP
investigation relates to all the parties listed in the QoN.

Could you please advise times you are available tomorrow to discuss.

Many thanks

Ruth wall
First Assistant Secretary, Assurance Taskforce

Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

02 6274 7326 (H(E
ruth.wall@infrastructure.gov.au

The Department proudly acknowledges the
Traditional Owners and Custodians of
Australia, and their continuing connections to
the land, waters and communities. We pay our
respects to them and to their Elders past,
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
confidential and/or legally privileged material. -

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




4TF Document 5
=
From: 47€(), ..., . . @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 8:46 AM
To: SPENCE Pip
Subject: AFP holding Lines [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

e The AFP has executed search warrants in Narrabundah and Cook in Canberra today.
e This activity is part of its ongoing investigation into the Commonwealth’s purchase of land in Western Sydney
known as the Leppington Triangle.
e As the investigation remains ongoing, no further commentary will be made.
Hi Pip

As discussed.

‘egards

47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

fEe0 Fli

present and emerging,
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

1



e s—— e ———— = ———— ——— —  ———— ————— _ —— ———}
From: 47€() | @afpgovau>
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 3:28 PM
To: SPENCE Pip
Cc: WALL Rut
Subject: RE: release of AFP advice to Department [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon Pip,

As discussed. | recommend we advise the AFP would like to be provided copies of the APS Code Of Conduct review
being conducted by Dr Thom {related to the Leppington acquisition) and the Independent audit of the Leppington
Triangle purchase by Mr Harrison {expected completion end of March) prior to public release and AFP clearance
provided prior to public release. The purpose of obtaining these reports is for the investigative team to identify
whether further avenues of enquiry need to be initiated with respect to the Leppington Triangle acquisition and
preserve any evidence that might be identified in the reports.

The other reviews, being the code of conduct review by Ms Deegan (probity issues) and the Independent review of
the Western Sydney Unit by KPMG, do not appear to relate to the Leppington Triangle acquisition and therefore
have no bearing on the AFP’s investigation. The AFP has no objection to the release of these two reviews.

To clarify, the AFP’s preference is that information, material or evidence relating to the investigation into the
procurement of the Leppington Triangle is not provided until the investigation is finalised.

However, the AFP does not object to information, material or evidence relating to the second code of conduct
review by Ms Deegan or the Independent review of the Western Sydney Unit by KPMG as this is unrelated to the

procurement of the Leppington Triangle.

Nil issue around the redacted emails you refer to being tendered.

Regards

www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA




The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
contnuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the

people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and BmMerging.

From: SPENCE Pip

Sent: Sunday, 21 March 2021 4:19 PM

To:47E(C)

Cc: WALL Ruth;

Subject: release of AFP advice to Department [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

ni47E(c)

On 10 March 2021 the Finance and Public Administration References Committee asked the Department to table
written advice received from the AFP regarding the non-release of documents that relate to the ongoing AFP
investigation into the Leppington Triangle matter (refer to attached Hansard, pages 18-19). In response, | am
seeking the AFP’s agreement to table the attached three emails (redacted versions only) or alternatively, to agree an
approach that confirms that the Department’s actions to not release information that is within the scope of the
active AFP investigation has been taken on advice from the AFP.

The Committee has sought advice no later than COB 24 March 2021, so we will need confirmation of approach
ahead of this time.

Happy to discuss further or let me know if | should take this up with someone else.
Pip

Pip Spence
Chief Operating Officer
Deputy Secretary for the
Arts
Department of
Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development
and Communications
t: 02 6217 1317 47E
4TF
wi i o .
www.infrastructure.gov.au : P e, Australian G‘Weﬂ'mem
GPO Box 594, Canberra gt Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
ACT 2601 : Regionatl Development and Communications

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia,
and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects
to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.



Document 7

4TF
From: ArEQ) ., L.l Ll ... .@afpgovau>
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 10:26 AM
To: SPENCE Pip
Subject: FW: Penultimate draft of independent audit of the Leppington Triangle acquisition
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Dear Pip,

As discussed the Department of Infrastructure agreed to delay releasing Independent report of the audit of the

Leppington Triangle Land Acquisition publicly until the AFP had a chance to review the report and ensure there was

no information that could prejudice the AFP investigation.

The investigation team has reviewed the report and is satisfied its public release would not prejudice the AFP

investigation and supports its release.

1 would like to extend our appreciation to you and the Department for consulting with the AFP and agreeing to delay

the release of the Report until consultation had occurred.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards
47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

f AFP POLICING FOR
z | A SAFER AUSTRALIA

- [ il

ey

R PoTiCE

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the tradittonal owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their

conhinuing connection to fand, zea and
cornmunity, We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: SPENCE Pip <Pip.Spence @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 6:18 PM

To:47E(c) . Dafp.gov.au>
Cc: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>;47F

nfrastructure.gov.au>;



A4TF :
infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Penultimate draft of independent audit of the Leppington Triangle acquisition [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

HATE(C)

As discussed, please find attached a copy of the penultimate draft of the Independent audit of the Leppington
Triangle Land Acquisition, prepared by Sententia Consulting (Mark Harrison), for the AFP’s review.

We have previously discussed the AFP wanting to have access to Mr Harrison’s report as part of its ongoing
investigation in the Leppington Triangle matter. Per previous advice, | can confirm that the Department will withhold
public release of this report until the AFP has finished working through the document, and will advise relevant
Parliamentary Committees of this position at forthcoming hearings (Joint Committee of Public Accounts and Audit
on Wednesday 14 April 2021 and Western Sydney Inquiry on 29 April 2021).

We are appearing before the JCPAA on Wednesday, and if asked we were proposing to note that the penultimate
draft has (very recently) been provided to you.

Happy to discuss if any issues

Pip

Pip Spence

Chief Operating Officer

Deputy Secretary for the Arts

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Communications

t: 02 6217 1317 [47F

w: www.infrastructure.gov.au

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians
of Australia, and their continuing connections to the land, waters and
communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present
and emerging.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive




A7E Document 8
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From: 47E(c) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 9:07 AM
To: WALL Ruth
Cc. 47E(c)
Subject: RE: Call record. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning Ruth,

As agreed in response to Pips enquiry sent 7 May 2021.

The AFP is of the view the Department of Infrastructure should answer questions that may arise during Senate
Estimates, on the Sententia report or any other information related to the Leppington Triangle acquisition, as it sees
fit. While the AFP investigation remains ongoing, it is nearing completion and the investigation team is satisfied that
any information released by the Department at this stage would not prejudice the AFP investigation.

vhank you for your patience.

Kind regards.
47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

resent and emerging.
&

From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 8:48 AM

«47E(C)

Subject: RE: Call record. [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good Morning Federal Agent 4/ E(C)



Thanks for the update last night on the AFP’s position on releasing documents related to Leppington Triangle.
As agreed could you please provide in writing this morning before 11am.

Kind Regards
Ruth

Ruth Wall

First Assistant Secretary  Assurance Taskforce
Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 6274 7326 * A7F

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

47F

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS = ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their continuing connection to the lond, waters and
communities. | pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aborigina! and Torres Strait Islanders. '

OFFICIAL
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 8:24 AM
To: ' afp.gov.au>
Cc: I47 E(C) - o@afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Call record. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
OFFICIAL

Good Morningd f E(C)

What is the likelihood of the AFP responding to Pip’s email of 7 May and my email of 12 May regarding the
subpoena request today?

The Department is required to respond to the subpoena today and with Senate Estimates on Monday Senate
Estimate preparations are in there final stage.

Regards
Ruth

Ruth Wall
First Assistant Secretary ® Assurance Taskforce



Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au
P +61 2 6274 7326 HTE
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

47F

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS « ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

1 would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise ond respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and
communities. | pay my respects to Elders past and present ond to afl Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

From:4 [ E(C) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:05 PM

‘9: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:47E(C) @afp.gov.au>
Subject: Call record. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning Ruth,

Thank you for your time on the phone yesterday.
As | understand it your enquiry is related to the previous request sent on 7 May 2021 by Pip SPENCE.

As we discussed, | know that my superiors are reviewing an official position for your department and are aware of
the deadline of 24 May 2021.

As stated, if you have any enquiries that | may assist with in relation to the Leppington Triangle acquisition please
don’t hesitate to contact me or my Team Leader who is copied into this email.

ind regards.

47E(C

www.afp.gov.au

N
= &

DR AFP POLICING FOR
N~ g A SAFER AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE




47F Document 9

== S
From: 47F
Sent: Tuesday, 16 Februarv 2021 11:38 PM
To: R 47E(C)
Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigationd7F, . o o
Attachments: 42 - -
File part 242
From4/F
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:24 PM
To: 47E(c) afp.gov.au

Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigation, 47F
File part 1 142

rom: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced1109e @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:07 PM
ToATF

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Leppington investigation,47F

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

47 E(C) 3fp.gov.au) _
I nis message Is 1arger than tne size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it

again.

47 E(C) afp.gov.au)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it

again.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: CCBR2EXML1.internal.dotars.gov.au

47E(c)

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route'

A7E(C)

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route'

Original message headers:

Received: from CCBR2EXM1.internal.dotars.gov.au (14.. 70.24.50) by
CCBR2EXM1.internal.dotars.gov.au (141.120.24.50) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(TLS) id 15.0.1497.2; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:35 +1100

Received: from CCBR2EXMI1.internal.dotars.gov.au ([fe80::a165:2ea8:ebce:5420])
by CCBR2EXM1l.internal.dotars.gov.au ([fe80::8165:2ea8:ebce:5420%13]) with
mapi id 15.00.1497.000; Tue, 16 Feb 202 23:06:33 +1100

1



Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

Subject: RE: Leppington investigation,

Thread-Topic: Leppington investigation,

Thread-Index: AQHXBDf4glp3sDWOxkG5tyjBygd6aspZr+gAgADIiLA=

Date: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:31 +1100

Message-ID: <c4374d4df9164f3b9b87b502f0ed43d9@CCBR2EXM1 . internal .dotars.gov.au>

References: <b3b20e37ael2ase7daffl9ebced296682@afp.gov.au>,<BC33A5DB-81FF-4C88-988E-
14FDFB62AE0A@hxcore.ol>, <05519250-63C5-46FF-8A5B-3918518EA98A@hxcore.0l>, <DD6EAD23 -

6B56-42C1-8D77-BFFDAO9ASE73@hxcore.ol>, <AB62AC7C-BFDF-4C77-BB7C-

37612600B0C6@hxcore.ol>, <EC943D51-E6CA-4C30-A1CA-16EE597485BF@hxcore.ol>, <44F1AFCF-

B59C-4DDA-962A-EBF558E8B0Al@hxcore.ol>
<70B4DE86-A15F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ol>

In-Reply-To: <70B4DES86-A15F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ol>

Accept-Language: en-AU, en US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Eas-Attacn: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<c4374A34d£9164f3b9b87b502f0ed43d9@CCBR2EXM1. internal .dotars.gov.au>

MIME-Version: 1.0

X- MS-Exchange-Transport-FromkntityHBeader: Hosted

X-Originating-IP: [141.120.24.31)

Return-Path: _nf rastructure.gov.au
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Document 10
=
From: 47F
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:38 PM
To: 47E(c) fp.gov.au
Subject: FW: RE: Leppington investigation,47F
Attachments: Attachments exmept under s42
Re-sent.
From4/7F
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:24 PM
Toa7E(C) :

Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigation,47F

File part 142

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced1109e @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:07 PM

To:47F

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Leppington investigation,

47F

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

47 E(C) afp.gov.au)

LIS [11essaye 1s iarger tarn e sice limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it
again.

47E(C) afp.gov.au)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it

again.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: CCBR2EXM1.internal.dotars.gov.au

ATE(C) aov.a

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route'

ATE(C) s

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route’

Original message headers:

Received: from CCBR2EXML. 1 i7c 1) doters.gov.au ( 4 .120.24.50) by
CCBRZEXML.internzl.dotars.gov.au (141.120.24.50) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(TLS) id 15.0.1497.2; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:35 +1100

Received: from CCBR2EXM1.internal.dotars.gov.au ([feB80::8165:2ea8:ebce:5420])
by CCBR2EXM1l.internal.dotars.gov.au ([fe80::2165:2ea8:ebce:5420%13|) with

1



mapi id 15.00.1497.000; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:33 +1100
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmeil.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

Subject: RE: Leppington investigation,

Thread-Topic: Leppington investigatiom,

Thread-lndex: AQhXBDf4glp3sDWOXkGBtijngG epZr+gAgAD9iLA=

Date: Tue, 16 I'eb 2021 23:06:31 +1100

Message-ID: <c4374d4df9164£3b9b87b502f0ed43d9@CCBR2EXML. internal .dotars.gov.au>

Referenceg: <b3b20e37ae2ade7daffl9ebced296682@afp.gov.au>,<BC33A5DB-81FF-4C88-988E-

14FDFB62AE0A@hxcore.ol>, <05519250-63C5-46FF-8A5B-3918518EA98A@hxcore.o0l>, <DD6EAD23 -

6B56-42C1-8D77-BFFDAOSASE73@hxcore.ol>, <AB62AC7C-BFDF-4C77-BB7C-

37612600B0C6@hxcore.ol>, <EC943D51-E6CA-4C30-A1CA-16EE597485BF@hxcore.ol>, <44F1AFCF-

B59C-4DDA-962A-EBF558E8B0Al@hxcore.ol>
<70B4DES86-A15F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ol>

In-Reply-To: <70B4DE86-A15F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ol>

Accept-Langusge: en-AU, en US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
«<c4374d4df9164f3b9b87b502f0ed43d9@CCBR2EXM1 . internal .dotars.gov.au>

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-FromEntityHeader: Hosted

X-Originating-IP: [141.120.24.31]




_ Document 11
From: ]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 3:28 PM
To: _
Cc:

Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigation, 47F = SEC=OFFICIAL]

Deard 7E(C)

Kind regards

From: _

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:21 AM




To: 47F
Cc: 47E(C) , ,
Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigation,47': [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 47F

Thank you for the supporting information you have supplied us, I will review them and add them to my
files.

I did have a couple of question which you might be able assist with and it is:
47F

Kind regards.
47E(c)

www.afp.gov.au

__: AFP POLICING FOR
- A SAFER AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALAAN FEDERAL POUCE

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

From: " o linfrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:38 PM

To: 47E(C) afp.gov.au>

Subject: FW: RE: Leppington investigation 4/F SEC=OFFICIAL]’
Re-sent.

From:*#/F

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:24 PM
To: 47E(c)
Subject: RE: RE: Leppington investigation4/F

File part 1842

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1 109e(@infrastructure.gov.au™>

2




Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:07 PM
To:ATE

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Leppington investigation,

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

1Ze Iimit 10T messages. lease make it smaller and try sending it again.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

senerating server: CCBR2EXM 1 .internal.dotars.gov.au

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for
route'

Remote Server returned '550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for
route'

Original message headers:

Received: from CCBR2EXM1.internzl.dotars.gov.au (14'. -0.24.50) by
CCBR2EXM1.internal.dotars.gov.au (141.120.24.50) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(TLS) id 15.0.1497.2; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:35 +1100

Received: from CCBR2EXMI1.internal.dotars.gov.au ([fe80::al65:2ea8:ebce:5420])
by CCBR2EXMi.internsl.dotars.gov.au ([fe80::a165:2ea8:ebce:5420%13]) with
mepi id 15.00.1427.000; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 23:06:33 41100

Jontent-Type: spplicetion/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat®

A F et 5 T . A

ubject: RE: Leppaington investigation,
Thread-Topic: Leppington investigation
Thread-Index: AQHXBDf4glp3sDWOxkG5tyBygJ6sapZr+gAgADIiLA=

Date: Tue, ¢ Feb 2021 23:06: 1 +1100
Megseqe-10: <c4374d4df9164f3b9b87b502£0ed43d9@CCBR2EXM1. internal.dotarg.gov.au>
Heforences: -b3b20e37ae2ad4e7daffl9ebee4296682@afp.gov.aus, -BC33ASDB-81FF-4C88-988E-

14FDFB62AEOA@hxcore.ol>, <05519250-63C5-46FF-8A5B-3918518EA98A@hxcore.ol>, -DD6EAD23 -
6B56-42C1-8D77-BFFDAOSASE73@hxcore.ol>, <AB62ACT7C-BFDF-4C77-BB7C-
37612600B0C6@hxcore.ol>, <EC943D51-E6CA-4C30-A1CA-16EE597485BF@hxcore.ol>, <44F1AFCF-
B59C-4DDA-962A-EBF558E8B0Al@hxcore.ol>
<70B4DE86-A15F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ol=>

In-Reply-To: <70B4DE86-Al5F-47AB-902D-042696CB2135@hxcore.ols
Accept-Language: en-AU, e.i-US
Content-l.anguage: =1 U8
X-MS-Has-Attach: vyes

M5-INEF-Correlator:
<c4374d44£9164f3b9b87b502£0ed43d9@CCBR2EXM1 . internal .dotars.gov.au:
MIME-Version: 1.0
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive, Personal Privacy




OFFICIAL: Sensitive, Personal Privacy

Investigations into matters of staff conduct under the APS Code of Conduct
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